STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860) 827-2950

E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
Web Site: portal.ct.gov/csc

VIA ELECTRONIC MAIL
October 26, 2023

Domenica Tatasciore

Crown Castle

1800 W. Park Drive

Westborough, MA 01581
domenica.tatasciore@crowncastle.com

RE: EM-VER-130A-231004 - Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wireless notice of intent to modify an
existing telecommunications facility located at 1432 Old Waterbury Road, Southbury, Connecticut.

Dear Domenica Tatasciore:
The Connecticut Siting Council (Council) is in receipt of your correspondence of October 25, 2023,
submitted in response to the Council’s October 25, 2023 notification of an incomplete request for exempt

modification with regard to the above-referenced matter.

The submission renders the request for exempt modification complete and the Council will process the
request in accordance with the Federal Communications Commission 60-day timeframe.

Thank you for your attention and cooperation.
Sincerely,

Yy -

Melanie Bachman
Executive Director

MAB/ANM/laf



From: Tatasciore, Domenica <Domenica.Tatasciore@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2023 1:52 PM

To: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Cc: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Subject: RE: Council Incomplete EM-VER-130A-231004 -(Old Waterbury Road) Southbury

Hi Lisa,

Thanks for touching base with me regarding this application.
I understand that you are noting deficiencies with the MA in terms of stamps/signatures.

I took a snip of the MA, shown below, with the PE’s signature. The PDF, when combined, removes the digital
signature (I’m not sure why Adobe Acrobat does that). Please let me know if this snip suffices:

verizon’

|Colliers Engineering & Design CT, PC
1055 Washington Boulevard
Stamford, CT 06901
203.324.0800
peter albano@collierseng.com

Antenna Mount Analysis Repeort and PMI Requirements
WMount Reanalysis

SMART Tool Project # 10206812
Colliers Enginesring & Dresign CT, PC Project # 23777114

July 12, 2023

Site Information Site 1D D000386016-VEW ./ SOUTHBURY CT
Site Name: SOUTHBURY CT
Ca Name: Verizon Wireless
Address: 7432 Oid Waterbury Rd.

Southbury, Connecticut 06488
New Haven County

Lafit 7 41.493585°

Longitude: -73.331939°
Structure Information Tower Type: 225-Ft Monopole

Mount Type: 10.75-F Flatform

FUZE ID # 17123836

Analysis Results

Flatfiorm:  84.4% Pass*

and i to be installed in npli with PMI Re-qui ts of this mount analysis.

“**Conwactor PMI Reguirements:
Included at the end of this MA report

Available & Submited via portal at htps:/pmi.vZwsmart.com

For additional questions and support, please reach out 1o:
pmisupport@coliiersengineering.com Flessty gy Rk it

Ewia: 2010747 120700

Lk Sl

Report Prepared By: Vincent DiGirolamo

Given this info, note that I have attached the MA as a separate doc. Please advise if you also need me to send you
hardcopies.

Please let me know if you have any questions.
Take care,

Domenica

SA\EMS_TS\1_BYTOWN \Southbury\OldWaterburyRd\ VERIZON \em-ver-130A-231004_response_ackltr_OldWaterburyRd.docx



